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September 5, 2014

Office of the Secretary
Attn: Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

l2" Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

ATTENTION: FM Branch, Mass Media Bureau
REFERENCE: KPIJ Junction City, Oregon

Facility ID No: 92491 / 10 day Notification

Dear Staff:

Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.(CCTF) respectfully notifies the
Commission that KPIJ Junction City, Oregon Facility ID 92491 has been operating at
reduced ERP fluctuating between 58 and 64 watts TPO since August 26th. A site visit has
been scheduled to determine if the power divider has failed on the antenna system. If.
normal operations have not resumed within the specified 30 days an STA request, to
operate at reduced power, will be electronically filed.

Sincerely,

Lois Mills
Applications Technician
Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.
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